CITY OF BELLEVUE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION **Meeting Minutes**

1E-109

Tuesday April 12, 2016 4:00 p.m.		Conference Room 1E- Bellevue City Hall Bellevue, Washington
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Thomas Koger Patricia Sheffels Jeff Slayton	
MEMBERS ABSENT:	Tim Tow, Chair Ernesto Simas, Vice-Chair	
OTHERS PRESENT:	Evon Hartmann, Human Resources Diane Kendall, Human Resources Steve Mylett, Police Department Mark Risen, Fire Department Jerome Roaché, City Attorney's Office	
MINUTES TAKER:	Michelle Cash	

I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Commissioner Koger.

II. **ROLL CALL**

III. **APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES**

Motion by Commissioner Slayton and second by Commissioner Sheffels to approve the meeting minutes from the January 12, 2016 meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously (3-0).

IV. **NEW BUSINESS**

A. Welcome new Civil Service Commissioner

Patricia Sheffels was welcomed to the Civil Service Commission as the newest Commissioner.

B. <u>Request to Conduct an Entry-Level Firefighter Hiring Process 2016</u>

On behalf of the Fire Department, Mr. Risen made an official request to conduct an entry-level Firefighter hiring process in 2016.

Motion by Commissioner Slayton and second by Commissioner Koger to authorize the request to conduct an entry-level Firefighter hiring process in 2016. Motion carried unanimously (3-0).

C. <u>Request to Rehire Mike Lombardo</u>

On behalf of the Fire Department, Mr. Risen made an official request to begin the process to rehire Mike Lombardo, a previous employee of the department who left in good standing June 5, 2015, which falls clearly within the 5 year window.

Motion by Commissioner Slayton and second by Commissioner Koger to approve the Fire Department's request to rehire Mike Lombardo. Motion carried unanimously (3-0).

D. Request to Conduct a Police Major Promotional Exam

On behalf of the Police Department, Mr. Mylett made an official request to conduct a promotional exam for the rank of Police Major in 2016.

Motion by Commissioner Koger and second by Commissioner Slayton to authorize the request to conduct a promotional exam for the rank of Police Major in 2016. Motion carried unanimously (3-0).

V. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING

Commissioners expressed their gratitude to Commissioner Slayton for his service to Bellevue and the Commission. His term has expired. Commissioner Slayton was also presented with a token of appreciation.

Commissioner Koger announced that the next regularly scheduled Civil Service Commission meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 12, 2016.

VI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

FIRE

- 1. Proposed appointment to Acting engineer
- 2. Notice of Status Change—Promoted to Lieutenant-John Rickerson
- 3. Notice of Status Change—Promotion to Firefighter/Engineer-Nate Cogdill
- 4. Notice of Status Change—Promotion to Battalion Chief-Dave Beste
- 5. Notice of Status Change—Promoted to Battalion Chief-Tony Mastrandrea

- 6. Notice of Status Change—Resignation-Bruce Kroon
- 7. Notice of Status Change—Promoted to Lieutenant-Brian Gomez
- 8. Notice of Status Change—Promoted to Captain-Mark H. Anderson
- 9. Notice of Status Change—Promoted to Captain-Laurie Lamp
- 10. Notice of Status Change—Proposed Appointment to Acting Engineer-Aaron Keller
- 11. Notice of Status Change—Completion of probation-Joshua Helm
- 12. Notice of Status Change—Retirement-Deputy Chief Michael Remington
- 13. Notice of Status Change—Completion of probation-Jon Sobieski
- 14. Notice of Status Change—Completion of probation-Aaron Keller
- 15. Notice of Status Change—Completion of probation-Owen Jones
- 16. Notice of Status Change—Completion of probation-Emily Przbylski
- 17. Notice of Status Change—Completion of probation-Clark Richards
- 18. Notice of Status Change—Completion of probation-Devin Thomas
- 19. Notice of Status Change—Completion of probation-Grant Haschack
- 20. Notice of Status Change—Completion of probation-Steven Anderson
- 21. Notice of Status Change—Completion of probation-Joel Green

POLICE

- 22. Transfer—Officer Ben Richey to School Resource Officer
- 23. Acting—Major Appointment John McCracken
- 24. Provisional—Captain-Marcia Harnden
- 25. Assignment—FTO Officer Cornmesser, Officer Romero, Officer Dill, Officer Smith, Officer McKinney
- 26. Assignment—End Background back to investigations
- 27. Promotion—Officer Brenda Johnson to Corporal
- 28. Termination—Officer Quayle
- 29. Eligibility List—Entry
- 30. Eligibility List—Entry
- 31. Eligibility List—Experienced Level
- 32. Eligibility List—Entry
- 33. Eligibility List—Experienced Level
- 34. Eligibility List—Experienced Level

VII. ADJOURNMENT

By general consensus, the meeting was adjourned at 4:14 p.m.